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ADDENDUM No. 3 

to 
RFB No. ‘19/19/B 

Date:  June 7, 2019 

To:  All Interested Offerors 

From:  Randall Kippenbrock, P.E., Executive Director 

Re: RFB No. ‘19/19/B – Caja del Rio Landfill Cells 6B and 6A Wedge Liner System 
Construction 

The following clarifications and/or revisions to Request for Bid No. ‘19/19/B are hereby made a part of 
the RFB documents for the above referenced bid as fully and as completely as though the same were 
included therein. 
 
Questions/Clarifications: 
 

1. Question:  My understanding is that Del Hur will be on-site crushing material for drainage 
layer, does Contractor pay for this material or is it free? 
 
Response:  Please refer to Note 3 on Sheet C-2 and Note 2 on Sheet C-3 of the Drawings. 
Crushed basalt will be purchased by the Owner for installation by the Contractor. 
 

2. Question:  Glass material, will it be provided on-site to contractor? If so, does Contractor pay 
for this material? 
 
Response:  Glass cullet material for the drainage layer will be stockpiled on-site as shown on 
Sheet G-2 of the Drawings. There is no cost to the Contractor for this material. 
 

3. Question:  It is understood that water will be provided as well, can we get a monthly billing price 
for this? 
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Response:  Please refer to Section 01046, Part 1.09.A. Contractor may use reclaimed wastewater 
for cell construction at no charge if the appropriate usage log(s) are maintained and coordinated 
with the Owner. 

 
4. Question:  The estimated cut and fill volumes were given as 18,319 cubic yards and 7,935 cubic 

yards in Addendum No. 2; can you please clarify which is cut and which is fill? 
 
Response:  Estimated cut is approximately 18,319 cubic yards and estimated fill is approximately 
7,935 cubic yards.      
 

5. Question:  The estimated quantity for mucking is 3,425 cubic yards; has the mucking quantity 
already been deducted from the estimated cut quantity provided in Addendum No. 2? 
 
Response:  The estimated mucking quantity provided on the Bid Form has not been deducted 
from the estimated cut volume provided in Addendum No. 2. Per the response provided in 
Addendum No. 2, estimated cut and fill volumes were calculated using AutoCAD Civil 3D 2017 
by comparing the existing topography based on a January 2019 survey with proposed subgrade 
elevations as shown in the Drawings (Sht C-1). 
 

6. Question:  What’s the tolerance for acceptance of subgrade? 
 
Response: The tolerance for acceptance of subgrade shall be one tenth of a foot.     
 

7. Question:  Is a SWPPP required for this project? If so, where would the price go? 
 
Response: Per Civil Note 4 on Sheet G-1 of the Drawings, the Contractor is responsible for filing 
a notice of intent with the EPA concerning a temporary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for 
construction. Per Part 1.02.A of Section 01025, mobilization/demobilization shall include all 
costs for mobilization/demobilization, insurance and bond, construction permits and fees, job 
trailers, site administration expenses, and utilities for the entire project.  
 

 
This Addendum must be signed and returned with your bid.  Failure to do so may cause your bid to be 
considered non-responsive. 
 

Receipt of Addendum No. 3 to RFB No. ‘19/19/B is hereby acknowledged 
 

 
_____________________________________   __________________ 
Authorized Signature       Date 
 
_____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 


